
 

 
 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick Rhode Island 02888 
(401) 941-4500 

Chairman Elia Germani 
Commissioner Mary E. Bray 
Commissioner Paul J. Roberti 
 

         Via Electronic Mail  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Service List  
 
From:  Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
 
Re:   Revised Procedural Schedule for Docket No. 4232 – Review of 

National Grid’s Back-Up Rates 
 
Date:  June 16, 2011 
 
The following represents the revised procedural schedule that was agreed by the 
participants at the pre-hearing conference held June 15. 
 
05/05/11 Deadline to File Motion to Intervene  
  
05/12/11 Filing of Direct Testimony by NGrid and TEC-RI (filed) 
 
06/03/11 Filing of Direct Testimony by the Division (filed) 
 
06/30/11 Filing of Rebuttal Testimony by NGrid and TEC-RI, or alternatively to 

report to the Commission on the status of settlement discussions (If a 
settlement has been reached, the parties agreed to file a formal settlement 
with the Commission by July 20) 

 
07/13/11         Filing of Rebuttal Testimony by the Division (if needed) 
 
07/20/11         Deadline to File Settlement  
 
07/27/11 10:30 A.M. - Evidentiary Hearing 
 
 
cc: Chairman Elia Germani 
            Commissioner Mary E. Bray 
            Commissioner Paul J. Roberti 
            Thomas Ahern 
            Commission/Division Staff 


